

COMPLETE STREETS COMMITTEE MINUTES July 14, 2022, 4:00 PM

PRESENT: Rachel Baum, Sara Rosenthal, Oliver Osnoss

ALSO PRESENT: Jane Rossi

ABSENT: Tony Omer, Tony Higgins

DISCUSSION:

North Tisbury Bridge:

'Oliver stated the committee needs something concrete regarding a plan. He said the committee hasn't asked for enough regarding the plans from Howard, Stein, Hudson and we need to be clear about what we want. Sara said the Select Board felt there should be a barrier between the pedestrians and the cars. She added that the road isn't adequate for the traffic it is currently supporting. Oliver said the committee should have solid plans drafted that we all agree with and send them to the state for their review. There are three options: the road with shared use paths combined to create a width extension of the bridge, the road with a shared use path bridge on one side of the bridge and a shared use path separate from the bridge. Oliver mentioned the walking bridge at Sweeten Water Pond in Edgartown. Jane said that was a very nice bridge that seemed simple and attractive. She said she would get a photo of it along with the bridges/sup's on Beach Road, Quitsa Pond and Menemsha.

Jane was asked to invite Dan Doyle to our next meeting for a discussion regarding some improvements to the bridge plans and how best to get things completed for the states review.

'Grant Award:

Rachel said she would contact the papers regarding the grant received from Mass DOT.

Respectfully submitted,

Jane Rossi, Board Administrator **Approved on July 28, 2022**